Mulcéh!, Carriann . _

From: . Bachman, Melanie

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 8:12 AM

To: Fontaine, Lisa; Mulcahy, Carriann

Cc: : Walsh, Christina; Cunliffe, Fred

Subject: = FW: Status Update Request Letter

Attachments: BE_BloomS5StatusIinquiry033116.docx; CSC Closeout Report-20160125.xlsx

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

860-827-2951

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

From: Justin Adams [mailto:Justin.Adams@bloomenergy.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 8:08 AM

To: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>

Ce: Suminder Singh <Suminder.Singh@bloomenergy.com>
Subject: FW: Status Update Request Letter

Melanie,

Attached is a complete list of Petitions filed for or on behalf of Bloom Energy with a declaratory ruling from the
CSC. The list contains the construction completion date and a change in ownership, where applicable. We can go
through the list in today’s meeting today for questions and clarification.

" Best,

Justin Adams
Lead Permitting Specialist — East Coast

Bloomenergy

Connecticut

860.839.8373
justin.adams@blocomenergy.com

From: Bachman, Melanie [mailto:Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 08, 2016 7:00 AM
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